m Entry 1 School Information

Created: 07/14/2017 - Last updated: 07/31/2017

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task,
please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2017) or you may not be assigned

the correct tasks.

a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS# NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CS (NYC CHANCELLOR)

(Select name from the drop down menu)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER NYCDOE-Authorized Charter School

(For technical reasons, please re-select
authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYCCsD4

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER

433 East 100th St

New York, NY 10029 212-860-2580 212-860-2960

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Julie Fisher
Title Executive Director

Emergency Phone Number (# ##-# ##-

BB 646-705-5754

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.nycautismcharterschool.org

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 04/2005
g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2005
INSTRUCTION

EMAIL ADDRESS

ifisher@nycacharters
chool.org




hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized

schools only)
MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the New York Center for Autism Charter School (NYCACS) is to provide
individualized, scientifically based educational services to children with autism and other
pervasive developmental disorders. The NYCACS educational program promotes the achievement
of high educational standards and the full intellectual, social, physical and emotional potential of
each student. NYCACS extends educational programming beyond the school’s walls through
organized outreach, training, consultation and support for students’ families, and offers ongoing
professional development opportunities to NYCACS staff and educators in NYC and the surrounding

area.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools

only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief description of Key design elements are those general aspects of
the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s mission and goals, are core to the
school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The design elements may include a
specific content area focus; unique student populations to be served; specific educational
programs or pedagogical approaches; unigue calendar, schedule, or configurations of students
and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 NYCACS is a comprehensive educational program that serves
the needs of individuals diagnosed with severe to moderate
autism. As such, NYCACS offers a high teacher:student ratio
and utilizes a well rounded, functional curriculum that
enables a high level of individualized and differentiated
instruction.

Variable 2 NYCACS is committed to providing effective, research-based
education to each of its
students with autism. The school employs only those
science-based education and treatment strategies
empirically demonstrated to be effective with students with
autism, all of whom are at risk for academic failure. NYCACS
provides its students with a comprehensive program of
academic and support services based on the principles of
applied behavior analysis (ABA).

Variable 3 The educational philosophy of NYCACS is aligned to its
mission. It focuses on the
treatment of individual students, recognizes the centrality of
the environment in shaping behavior, includes the use of the
scientific method, and assumes that progress can be
achieved by every student. This philosophy emphasizes the
use of
small classroom environments and optimal staff:student
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Variable 4

Variable 5

Variable 6
Variable 7
Variable 8

Variable 9

Variable 10

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE

30, 2017

ratios to provide intensive,
individualized instruction as prescribed by each student's IEP.

NYCACS holds that families are an integral part of the
students' education and that

parental involvement (in the form of classroom observations,
regularly scheduled clinic meetings, home and family
consultations, annual reviews and transition planning
meetings) is a highly desired and a critical part of the
school's program.

NYCACS curriculum is aligned with and cross-walked to the
NYS Common Core Curriculum. The curriculum is comprised
of research based teaching procedures and individualized
skill acquisition programs that facilitate the development of
skills across 22 curriculum areas, including expressive
language, social interaction, reading, mathematics, speech,
fine motor, handwriting, behavior and self-care. Close to
1200 targeted instructional programs provide clearly defined
behavioral objectives, specific teaching procedures,
assessment procedures, and terminal goals to ensure
maintenance and generalization. Educational goals for each
student are developed as part of his or her IEP and skill
acquisition list (updated quarterly), with voluntary parental
input playing an integral role in program design.

(No response)
(No response)
(No response)

(No response)

(No response)

32

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2016-17

Check all that apply

Grades Served

Ungraded



kl. DOES THE SCHOOL No
CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR
EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

1. FACILITIES
Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

Yes, 2 sites

12. SCHOOL SITES
Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD  Grades School at Full  Facilities
Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site
Site 1 NYCACS East
(same H;;Iem h
433 E 100t 212-860-
afima St. 2580 Csbh 4 ungraded No DOE space
Eite) ry New York, NY
10029
NYCACS
Bronx
Site 2 977 Fox St CsD 12 ungraded No DOE space
Bronx, NY
10459
Site 3

4/7



12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

Name

Julie Fisher

Mark Saretsky

Susan Michaelson

Julie Fisher

Work Phone

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

Alternate Phone

646-705-5754

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

646-705-5754

3. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

ml. Is the school or are the

Name

Julie Fisher

Mark Saretsky

Susan Michaelson

Julie Fisher

school sites co-located?

Work Phone

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

Yes

Alternate Phone

646-705-5754

212-860-2580

212-860-2580

646-705-5754

5/7

Email Address

ifisher@nycacharters
chool.org

msaretsky@nycachar
terschool.org

smichaelson@nycach
arterschool.org

ifisher@nycacharters
chool.org

Email Address

ifisher@nycacharters
chool.org

msaretsky@nycachar
terschool.org

smichaelson@nycach
arterschool.or

ifisher@nycacharters
chool.org




m2. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Site 1
(primar
y site)

Site 2

Site 3

Date school
will leave
current co-
location

Is school
working with
NYCDOE to
expand into
current
space?

Yes

Yes

nl. Were there any revisions to

the school’s charter during the
2016-17 school year? (Please
include approved or pending

material and non-material

charter revisions).

o. Name and Position of

Individual(s) Who Completed the

2016-17 Annual Report.

If so, list year
expansion
will occur.

2017

2018

No

Is school
working with
NYCDOE to
move to
separate
space?

No

If so, list the
proposed
space and
year planned
for move

School at Full
Capacity at
Site

No

No

Susan Michaelson, Special Education Compliance Specialist

p. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful

and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its

charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules.
We understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes



Signature, Head of Charter School

N

N\

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

C S/-\_ﬂu(}@d%

Date 2017/07/31

Thank you.



‘E Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/14/2017

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?

CARD instid=800000058980&year=2016&createreport=1&enrolimen
t=1&freelunch=1&attendance=1&suspensions=1&teacherqua
I=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts=1&nysaa=1

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).
(Charter schools completing year one
will not yet have a School Report Card or

link to one. Please type "URL is not
available" in the space provided).
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Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Created: 07/23/2017 « Last updated: 08/09/2017

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized
charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward Charter
Goals by August 1, 2017. If the goals are based on student performance data that the school will not
have access to before August 1, 2017 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), please state this in the last
column. The information can be updated when available. Please complete and submit no later than
November 1, 2017.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2016-17 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academ
ic Goal
1

Academic Student
Performance Goal

Goal 1: Within their
own abilities, at least
75% of students will
annually master a
minimum of 85% of
the objectives (e.qg.,
skill acquisition and
behavior reduction)
set forth in their
Individualized
Educational
Programs (IEP).

Goal 1, Objective 1:
Data are collected on
all programs that
support IEP goals and
objectives (e.qg., skill
acquisition programs
and behavior
reductive programs).
Annually, a percent
score will be
generated by
dividing the number
of completed IEP
objectives by the
total number of
objectives

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of
Goal

Goal 1, Objective 1:
Percent Mastery:
Annually, a percent
score will be
generated by
dividing the number
of completed IEP Met
objectives by the
total number of
objectives
determined at each
student's annual

1/13

Goal - Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

Goal 1, Objective 1
Met:

97%, or 31 of 32
students, met 85% or
more of their IEP
objectives. The one
student not meeting
criteria by the end of
the school year,
subsequently met
criteria within one
month. (One student
who moved to a less
restrictive placement
midyear, but who



Academ
ic Goal
2

determined at each
student’s annual
review. Should a
student exhibit such
severe challenging
behaviors (e.g. injury

to self or others) that

his/her instructional
objectives cannot be
implemented for a
period of time
exceeding 2 months,
then his/her
percentage of
mastery will not be
included in the
calculation outlined
above.

Goal 2: Within their
own abilities, at least
75% of students
aged 14 years and
older will show
progress toward
post--secondary
transition goals set
forth in their
Individualized
Educational
Programs (IEP).

Goal 2, Objective 1:
Data are collected on
programs that
correspond to
measurable post-
secondary transition
goals on IEPs.
Progress toward
those goals will be
assessed annually
across students aged
14 years and older.
Should a student
exhibit such severe
challenging
behaviors (e.g. injury
to self or others) that
his/her post-
secondary
instructional
objectives cannot be

review.

Goal 2, Objective 1:
Data Collection. Data
are collected on
programs that
correspond to
measurable post-
secondary transition
goals on IEPs.
Progress is assessed
annually.

2/13

Met

met over 85% of his
objectives, is
included in the total
of 32 students.)

Goal 2, Objective 1
Met: 100%, or 13 of
13 students aged 14
or older, showed
progress toward their
post-secondary
transition goals. (One
student whose severe
challenging behaviors
precluded the
implementation of his
community based
instructional goals for
a period of time
exceeding 2 months
is not included in the
above calculation.)



Academ
ic Goal
3

implemented for a
period of time
exceeding 2 months,
then his/her progress
measure will not be
included in the
overall calculation.

Goal 2, Objective 2:
Within a 5 year
period, a minimum of
2 new Community
Partner sites will be
developed. These
sites will offer daily
living,
leisure/recreation,
and/or work
readiness
opportunities in
which NYCACS
students aged 14
and older can
practice pos-
tsecondary transition
goals.

Goal 3: Within their
own abilities, 75% of
NYCACS students will
annually
demonstrate
increased
performance on an
informal assessment
of linguistic and
functional behaviors
as measured by the
Verbal Behavior-
Milestones
Assessment and
Placement Program
(VB-MAPP) by
Sundberg, the
Assessment of
Functional Living
Skills (AFLS) by
Partington and
Muelter, the TEACCH
Transition
Assessment Profile
(TTAP) by Mesibov,

Goal 2, Objective 2:
Community
Partnership log.

Goal 3: Performance
score as compared to
baseline on the VB-
MAPP, the AFLS, or
the Vineland.

3/13

Met

Goal 2, Objective 2,
5-Year Objective Met:
Two new Community
Partner sites were
developed, DREAM
Data Entry and
SnackWorks, at which
students have
already been placed.

Goal 3 Met:

97%, or 30 of 31
students,
demonstrated
increased
performance on the
AFLS or VB-MAPP
assessment. (An
assessment was not
conducted for one
student who moved
to a less restrictive
placement midyear.)



Academ
ic Goal
4

Academ
ic Goal
5

Academ
ic Goal
6

Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

Thomas, Chapman
and Schopler, or the
Vineland Adaptive
Behavior Scales by
Sparrow, Ball and
Partington.

Goal 4: NYCACS will
achieve Adequate
Yearly Progress in
required subject
areas using New York
State Alternate
Assessment (NYSAA).

Goal 4, Objective 1:
Within their own
abilities, 75% of
NYCACS students
assessed on the
NYSAA will score at
level 30or4in
required subject
areas.

Goal 5: NYCACS will
seek to move
students from their
NYCACS placement
to a less restrictive
environment.

Goal 5, Objective 1:
In any five-year
period, NYCACS will
seek to move at least
5% of its students
from their NYCACS
classroom placement
to a less restrictive
educational setting.

Goal 4, Objective 1:
NYSAA assessments
in English Language
Arts, Math, Science
and Social Studies.

Goal 5, Objective 1:
Transition Logs and
CSE Change of
Placement letters.

4/13

Met

Goal 4, Objective 1:
Data not yet
available from
NYSED.

Goal 5, Objective 1,
5-Year Objective Met.
Two students, or 6%,
moved to less
restrictive
placements, one in
the 2015-2016 school
year and one in the
2016-2017 school
year, thereby
meeting the 5 year
goal.



2. Do have more academic goals

to add?

3. Do have more academic goals

to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2016-17 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 1

Organizational
Goal

Goal 1: A Human
Rights Committee
will judge NYCACS
programs and
procedures as
respecting the
human rights of
each individual
student.

Goal 1, Objective
1: Two times per
year a Human
Rights Committee
will meet and
review
intervention
procedures and
complete detailed
assessments to
evaluate each
program in terms
of respecting the
individual rights of
students.

Goal 1, Objective
2: A Human Rights
Committee will
respond “yes” to
at least 80% of
assessment items
requested for each
Behavior
Intervention Plan
reviewed. Any

No

No

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Goal 1, Objective
1: Human Rights
Committee Log.

Goal 1, Objective
2: Rating Scales
used to review
Behavior

Intervention Plans.

Goal 1, Objective
3: Review of
parental
signatures on
Behavior

Intervention Plans.

5/13

Goal - Met or Not

Met

Met

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take

Goal 1, Objective 1
Met: Two required
Human Rights
Committee
meetings were
conducted, one in
November and one
in April.

Goal 1, Objective 2
Met: The Human
Rights Committee
responded 'Yes" to
97% of the
Behavior
Intervention Plan
assessment items.
Immediate and
documented
modifications were
made to any 'No'
response.

Goal 1, Objective 3
Met: Evidence of



Org Goal 2

“no” responses will

be followed by
immediate and
documented
modifications.

Goal 1, Objective
3: Objective:
Evidence of
parental consent
will be
demonstrated for
100% of Behavior
Intervention Plans
reviewed.

Goal 2: Families

will be encouraged

to be actively
involved in their
children’s

education program

and to gain a
broader
understanding of
autism-related
issues and how
best to address
them.

Goal 2, Objective
1: Of those
parents who
voluntarily choose
to participate,
85% will
participate in a
minimum of 10
hours of
individualized
parent training
focused on school,
home, and/or
community
learning.

Goal 2, Objective
1: Logs of parent
observations,
clinics, home visits
and community
learning visits.

Met

6/13

parental consent
was documented
for 100% of
Behavior
Intervention Plans.

Goal 2, Objective 1
Met: Of those
families choosing
to participate
(84% or 26 of 31
families), 89% (or
23 of 26 families)
completed 10 or
more hours of
individualized
parent training.

Goal 3, Objective 1
Met: Parent
Effectiveness
Surveys were sent
to both parents of
all students where



Org Goal 3

Goal 3: Parents
will be encouraged
to judge the
NYCACS program
as effective.

Goal 3, Objective
1: Of those
parents who
voluntarily choose
to participate, at
least 85% will rate
the NYCACS
education program
as effective on the
annual Program
Effectiveness
Survey.

Goal 3, Objective
2: Of those
parents who
choose to
complete surveys
after an
instruction
focused parent
training session, at
least 85% will
indicate overall
satisfaction with
the quality of
education
provided to their
child.

Goal 3, Objective
3: Each year,
parents will
express
satisfaction with
the school’s
program, based on
the NYC DOE
Learning
Environment
Survey in which
the school will
receive scores of
75% or higher in

Goal 3, Objective
1: Analysis of
NYCACS Program
Effectiveness
Survey.

Goal 3, Objective
2: Analysis of
NYCACS parent

surveys completed et

following an
instruction focused
parent training
session,

Goal 3, Objective
3: Analysis of NYC
DOE Learning
Environment
Surveys.

7113

possible. Because
responses are
anonymous, it is
difficult to know
definitively the
number of families
who participated,
although typically
one survey per
family is submitted
(with the
exception of split
households). A
total of 33 surveys
were returned
from 31 families
(one set of
siblings). Of those
responding, 94%
(or 31 of 33) rated
the NYCACS
education program
as effective,
responding to the
statement,
"Overall, the
school program is
effective" with a
weighted average
of 3.6%9ona4
point Likert scale
where 4 is strongly
agree and 1 is
strongly disagree.

Goal 3, Objective 2
Met: Of 229
surveys completed
following
instruction focused
training sessions,
100% indicated
overall parent
satisfaction with
the quality of
education
provided to their
child.

Goal 3, Objective 3
Met: NYCACS
parents rated their
satisfaction with



Org Goal 4

each of the three
survey domains:
Instructional Core,
Systems for
Improvement, and
School Culture.
The school will
obtain a 75%
participation rate
on the survey.

Goal 4: NYCACS
Teachers and
Instructors will
demonstrate
proficiency in
interventions and
terminology
related to applied
behavior analysis.

Goal 4, Objective
1: Pre- and post-
test measures of
staff
understanding of
concepts
presented within
training segments
will show a
minimum of 80%
accuracy and/or at
least a 20% gain
from pre- to post-
test for each staff
member.

Goal 4, Objective
2: Of staff in
attendance, 90%
will provide

Goal 4, Objective
1: Pre- and post-
test scores
collected during
pre-service
training.

Goal 4, Objective

2: Written

summaries Met
following targeted
professional
development

meetings.

8/13

the school as high
on the NYC DOE
Learning
Environment
Survey, with an
overall percentage
of positive
responses of
98.8%. Survey
domains were
modified this year.
Percent positive
responses by
domain were as
follows: Effective
School Leadership,
97%; Strong
Family Community
Ties, 100%; and
Trust, 100%.
Survey response
rate was 97%.

Goal 4, Objective 1
Met: 100% of hew
Teachers (1) and
Instructors (5)
demonstrated
proficiency
following didactic
training.

Goal 4, Objective 2
Met: Of those in
attendance at
targeted
professional
development
meetings, 97% of
staff provided
satisfactory
written summaries
over the course of
10 staff
development
presentations.

Goal 4, Objective



satisfactory Goal 4, Objective 3: Data from

written summaries 3: Annual staff annual staff

of key learning performance evaluations
points for targeted evaluations utilizing a detailed
staff development performance

meetings held
over the course of
the school year.

Goal 4, Objective
3: Data from
annual staff
evaluations will
indicate
proficiency in
teaching
technigues and
satisfactory
execution of job
requirements.

Goal 5: NYCACS
Teachers will judge

evaluation rubric
indicated
proficiency in
teaching
techniques and
satisfactory
execution of job
requirements for
100% of staff.

Goal 5, Objective 1
Met: NYCACS
teachers rated
their satisfaction

Lﬁigh::rangsS w_ith thg school as
effective high, with an
. overall percentage
of positive

Goal 5, Objective

responses of 94%.

1: Each year, '
Teachers will Survey domains
express were modified this
satisfaction with year. Percent

the school’s positive responses
program, based on by domain were as
the NYC DOE Goal 5, Objective follows:'R|gorous
Learning 1: NYC DOE Instruction, 79%

Org Goal 5 Environment Learning Met (note: many

Survey in which
the school will
receive scores of
75% or higher in
each of the three
survey domains:
Instructional Core,
Systems for
Improvement, and
School Culture.
The school will
obtain a 75%
participation rate
on the survey

Environment

Survey.

9/13

guestions on this
section were not
fully applicable
given the school's
population, e.g.
‘Quality of Student
Discussion’);
Collaborative
Teachers, 94%;
Effective School
Leadership, 99%;
Strong Family
Community Ties,
100%; and Trust,
96%. Response



rate was 100%.

5. Do you have more Yes

organizational goals to add?

2016-17 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational
Goal

Goal 6: : NYCACS
will extend its
educational
practices beyond
the school’s walls.

Goal 6, Objective
1: A minimum of
10 professional
observation visits
will be conducted
each year during
which
professionals from
outside of NYCACS
will have the
opportunity to
hear a description
of the NYCACS
education model
and observe
students receiving
instruction in their
classrooms,
shared space, or
community based
instruction sites.

Goal 6, Objective
2: A minimum of 8
student interns
will be placed
within NYCACS
classrooms each
year. Interns will
be provided both
didactic and
hands-on training
related to autism
and how the

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Goal 6, Objective
1: Professional
Observation
Participation Logs.

Goal 6, Objective
2: Internship
Placement Log,

Internship pre- and

10/13

Goal - Met or Not
Met

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take

Goal 6, Objectives
1, 2 and 3 Met.
Objective 4 Met In
Part.

Goal 6, Objective 1
Met: Fifteen (15)
professional
observation visits
were conducted.

Goal 6, Objective 2
Met: A total of 19
interns -- 6 Weill
Cornell Medical
School residents
and 13 college
students --
completed
classroom
internships or
rotations. Of those
interns placed for
a 10 week period,
100%, or 3 of 3,
demonstrated
understanding of
concepts on
assessments
following didactic
training and
demonstrated skill
mastery via in-



Org Goal 6

principles of
applied behavior
analysis are used
to educate
students with
autism. Pre- and
post-test
measures will
show
understanding of
concepts and staff
observation will
assess skill
mastery.

Goal 6, Objective
3: NYCACS will
provide one hour
per month of
group and/or
individual
supervision for
staff seeking
board certification
in behavior
analysis (BCBA).

Goal 6, Objective
4: A minimum of 4
Peer Mentors will
complete the 10-
week Peer Mentor
program. Peers
will be provided
both didactic and
hands-on training
to learn to interact
effectively with
NYCACS students.
Pre- and post-test
measures will
show
understanding of
concepts. Mentors
will also be
required to write a
summary of their
experience.

Goal 7: NYCACS
will expand its
autism expertise

post-test scores
and in-class
observations.

Met
Goal 6, Objective
3. Board
Certification in
Behavior Analysis
(BCBA)
Supervision Log.

Goal 6, Objective
4. Peer Mentor
Participation Log.
Peer Mentor pre-
and post-test
scores, written
summaries.

11/13

class observations.

Goal 6, Objective 3
Met: Three
teachers and two
instructors
received a total of
311 hours of group
and/or individual
supervision toward
their BCBA
certification.

Goal 6, Objective 4
Met In Part:
NYCACS made
timely and diligent
efforts to launch
the Peer Mentor
program with PS/IS
50 students.
Regrettably,
leadership
turnover at PS/IS
50 made it
impossible.
Subsequently,
outreach to Dream
Charter School
was made, but due
to late time in the
school year, this
second effort was
not successful. in
light of this,
outreach was
made to prior Peer
Mentors, three of
whom returned to
work with NYCACS
students.



Org Goal 7

Org Goal 8

Org Goal 9

Org Goal 10
Org Goal 11
Org Goal 12
Org Goal 13
Org Goal 14

Org Goal 15

outreach efforts.

Goal 7, Objective
1: A minimum of 3
outreach efforts
will be conducted
annually. These
efforts will be
aimed at
increasing
awareness of
autism and
providing a basic
understanding of  Goal 7, Objective
its complexities. 2: Conference

Goal 7, Objective
1: Outreach Log.

Presentation Log.

Goal 7, Objective
2: NYC Autism
Charter School
staff will present
annually at a
minimum of 1
local, national or
international
conference
sharing research
and/or best
practice strategies
to educate
students with
autism.

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

12/13

Met

Goal 7, Objective 1
Met: Sixteen (16)
autism awareness
presentations were
conducted,
including 6
presentations to
outside
organizations and
11 Open
House/Information
Sessions.

Goal 7, Objective 2
Met: NYCACS
clinical staff
presented a best
practice poster
entitled
“Community
Based Instruction
Safety Skills” at
the Association for
Behavior Analysis
International
(ABAI) conference
in Denver, CO.



2016-17 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2
Financial Goal 3
Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals

Goal 1: NYCACS
will establish and
adhere to effective
financial controls
and policies that
assure that it will
consistently
operate within its
budget.

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Goal 1:
Independent
Financial Audit.

13/13

Goal - Met or Not
Met

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take

Goal 1:
Independent Audit
will be submitted
November 1,
2017.



ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/14/2017 « Last updated: 07/20/2017

Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures

Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘“Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2016-
17 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: http:/www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 3071918
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 32

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 95997

1/2



2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per
Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2016-17 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) SIS
Line 2: Management and General Cost 195600
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 668679
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 20896

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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ARTER SCHOOL
n

Total Revenue 802,285 - - 735,285
Total Expenses 708,828 - - 835,345
Net Income 93,457 - - (100,060)
Actual Student Enroliment 32 - - 32
Auarter - 171 -3731 uarter - 4/1 -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed ARTER SCHOOL
n Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
CONTRACTED SERVICES - o
Accounting / Audit - il =
Legal 3,750 | - & = 3
Management Company Fee - - -1
Nurse Services - = 10N, =
Food Service / School Lunch = - s
Payroll Services - - - =
Special Ed Services - - 7,000
Titlement Services (i.e. Title ) . - 1N -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 21,688 = | ., 31688
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES _ 25438 | - -1l 38,688 | e
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ARTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 802,285 - - 735,285 -
Total Expenses 708,828 - - 835,345 -
Net Income 93,457 - - (100,060) -
Actual Student Enrollment 32 - - 32 -
Auarter - 171 - 3731 4th Quarter - 471 - 6/30
*NOTE: Enroilment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
SCHOOL OPERATIONS -
Board Expenses - - = = | -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials - | = i = -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 11,375 = N 11,375 -
Textbooks / Workbooks =1 - = - | =
Supplies & Materials other & = _ =] G
Equipment / Furniture r - | - i
Telephone 750 - |- 750 | -
Technology 2,750 | - |5 ; _ 2,750 -
Student Testing & Assessment " = | * =
Field Trips . 625 | - 1 _ 625 | -
Transportation (student) - - = 1 - -
Student Services - other - = | - | - |
Office Expense 5,975 - __| 5,975 -
Staff Development - - i 11,000 | E
Staff Recruitment - - || 4,600 -
Student Recruitment / Marketing - .. = _ = | =
School Meals / Lunch L I 3 N -
Travel (Staff) 1,500 - = 1,500 -
Fundraising - - Il 5,500 | .
Other | # z = j = =
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS | 22975 - - 44075 | -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance B s = |W |- B
Janitorial 7,750 - | 7,750 | -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - - { = -
Repairs & Maintenance = e 5,500 -
Equipment / Furniture B - [ = -
Security . - - En ooy E -
Utilities _ - - , - -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE | 7.750 - - | 13,250 -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - = ; [ - =
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY - - [T - -
TOTAL EXPENSES _ 708,828 - _ - _ 835,345 -
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ARTER SCHOOL

ARTER SCHOOL
n
Total Revenue 802,285 - . 735285 -
Total Expenses 708,828 S - 835,345 2
Net Income 93,457 - - (100,060) -
Actual Student Enroliment 32 - - 32 -
Juarter - 171 -3731 uarter - 477 -
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Auarter - 1/1 - 3/31
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
NET INCOME | 93,457 | - - | (100,060)| -
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ARTER SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 802,285 - - 735,285 -
Total Expenses 708,828 .. - 835,345 =
Net Income 93,457 - - (100,060) -
Actual Student Enrollment 32 - - 32 -
Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31
Auarter - 171 - 3731 4th Quarter - 4/7 - 6/30
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 32 | - - 32 -
= - - - | - _ -
- = - - -] :
& -1 = - =] .
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0) - | - - - -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT _ 32 _ - = 32 _ -
REVENUE PER PUPIL | 25071 | - | .| 22978 | -
EXPENSES PER PUPIL | 22451 | - - 26,105 | .
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SC
Budget / Ovo_.masm Plan

2017-18
Total Revenue - - -| 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - -| 3,078,6
Total Expenses - - - 3,110,346 3,110,346 - - 3110,3
Net Income - - - (31,706) 31,706 - - (31,7
Actual Student Enrollment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current Vs, Budget vs. Origin:
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
|REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 14,527 _ - - - - - - Z
i ? —H =3 : : ; - - -
1
i - - - = : - = : z
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count =0) I BE - = - S z = S )
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) -] - - - - - - =
Special Education Revenue - - -| 2,932,640 | (2,932640) - -| 2983286
Grants
Stimulus - - - = = - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - - = = =
Other - - - - - = -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - . = = = n -
Other = o = = z = e
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - - = 2832640 | (2,932,640) - - 29328
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - - = = = - =
Title | = - - 5 = 5 =
Title Funding - Other E - » B - - -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - = = i - =
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - 5 5 - = =
Other i = A - - - - -
FPage-47-af-61




NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SC
m:nmm:Omma&:m Plan

ITOTAL REVENUE

2017-18
Total Revenue - - 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - - 3,078,6
Total Expenses - - 3,110,346 3,110,346 - -1 3,410,3
Net Income - - (31,706) 31,706 . . 31,7
Actual Student Enroliment - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget Origin:
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter)
Other o = = ] = 2
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES o = - - - - - B
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - - 3,500 (3,500) - - 3.5
Fundraising - - 134,000 (134,000) - - 134,0
Erate Reimbursement - - - - - - -
Earnings on Investments - - - - - -
Interest Income - - 8,500 (8,500) - £ 85
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book - - - - - -
OTHER z 2 = 2 N £
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES . - - 146,000 (146,000) - - 146,0

3,078,640 | (3,078,640)|
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SC
Budget / Operating Plan

2017-18
Total Revenue - -| 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - - 3,078,6
Total Expenses - -| 3,110,346 | 3,110,346 - - 3,10,3
Net Income - - (31,706) 31,706 - - (31,7
Actual Student Enroliment - - . .
L _ TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Actual
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. vs. Origin:
(Current Current Budget-TY Current Original Budget -
. Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY _ Quarter) Budget
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions

Executive Management - - - 88,888 88,888 - - 88,8

Instructional Management - = - 112,500 112.500 - = 1125

Deans, Directors & Coordinators - - - 141,712 141,712 - - 1417

CFO / Director of Finance o 3| B - - 102,621 102,621 = - 102,6

Operation / Business Manager - - - 43,959 43,959 - - 439

Administrative Staff £ - B 87,116 87,116 - = 87,1
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - - - 576,796 | 576,796 - - 576,7
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular = - - - - - -

Teachers - SPED - - - 481,800 481,800 - - 481,8

Substitute Teachers - - - - - - -

Teaching Assistants - - - = = - = 0 =

Specialty Teachers - - - 792,796 792,796 - - 792,7

Aides = - - - - - -

Therapists & Counselors - - - - - - -

Other - - - 202,820 202,820 - - 202.8
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - i =] - - 1477416 @ 1,477,416 - -1 14774
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Nurse - S - - - - - -

Librarian = - s = - - - -

Custodian - E - - a - - -

Security - - - - - - -

Other - - - 13,600 13,600 - - 13,6
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL B -.J - - 13,600 | 13,600 - - 13,6
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - -1 - -| 2,067,812 | 2,067,812 | -l =1 .M...m.mwﬂm.
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes - - 158,788 158,788 - - 158,7

Fringe / Employee Benefits I - - 426,144 426,144 - - 426,1

Retirement / Pension - - 30,000 30,000 - - 30,0
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - -| 614,932 614,932 - - 6149
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - - - -] 2,682,744 | 2,682,744 | - =T 28827



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SC

Budget / Operating Plan
2017-18

Total Revenue - - - _ 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - - 3,078,6
Total Expenses - - - 3,110,346 | 3,110,346 - - 3,10,3
Net iIncome - - - (31,706) 31,706 - - (31,7

Actual Student Enrollment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origini
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget BudgetTY  Quarter) Budget
CONTRACTED SERVICES -

Accounting / Audit - - - 26,500 26,500 - - 26,5
Legal - - - 7,500 7,500 - - 7.5

Management Company Fee |l - - - - - - -

Nurse Services | - - s - - -

Food Service / School Lunch - - - - - - -

Payroll Services - - - - - - -
Special Ed Services [ - - - 7,000 7,000 - = 7.0

Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) - - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting | = z z 96,752 96,752 : 2 96.7
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - - - 137,752 137,752 - - 1377
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SC

Budget / Operating Plan
2017-18
Total Revenue - - - | 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - -| 3,078,6
Total Expenses - - -| 3,110,346 | 3,110,346 - - 3,410,3
Net Income - - - (31,706) 31,706 - - (31,7
Actual Student Enrollment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origini
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses - = - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials - - - - - - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - 45,500 45,500 - - 455
Textbooks / Workbooks - - - - - - -
Supplies & Materials other | - - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture - - - 4,500 4,500 - - 4.5
Telephone - - - 3,000 3,000 - - 3,0
Technology - - - 11,000 11,000 - - 11,0
Student Testing & Assessment - - - - - - -
Field Trips - - - 2,500 2,500 - - 2,5
Transportation (student) - - - - - - -
Student Services - other - - - - - - -
Office Expense - - - 23,900 23,900 - - 23,8
Staff Development - - B 22,000 22,000 - - 22,0
Staff Recruitment - - - 9,200 9,200 - - 92
Student Recruitment / Marketing - - - 4,000 4,000 - - 4,0
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) - - - 6,000 6,000 - - 6,0
Fundraising - - - 5,500 5,500 - - 55
Other = - = 43,250 43,250 - = E
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - = ~-| 180,350 180,350 - - 180,3
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance - - - 31,000 31,000 - - 31,0
Janitorial - - - 31,000 31,000 - - 31,0
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - - - 12,000 12,000 - - 12,0
Repairs & Maintenance - - - 35,500 35,500 - - 355
Equipment / Furniture - - - I B S =
Security - - - - - = .
Utilities - - = - = - -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - - - 109,500 109,500 - - 109,5
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - s - = = =
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY [ - - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES | I -] 34110346 | 3110346 | B - 31103




NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SC
Budget / Operating Plan

2017-18
Total Revenue - -| 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - -| 3,078,6
Total Expenses - - 3,110,346 | 3,110,346 - -1 3,110,3
Net Income - - (31,706) 31,706 - - (31,7
Actual Student Enroliment & > = =

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origini
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
NET INCOME | - - | AP ,706) | 31,706 | - - (31,7
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NEW YORK CETER4t0B pdidit BHARTER SC

Budget 20pprt8ing Plan
2017-18
Total Revenue - - -| 3,078,640 | (3,078,640) - -| 3,078,6
Total Expenses - - -| 3,110,346 3,110,346 - - 3,110,3
INet Income - - - (31,706) 31,706 - - (31,7
Actual Student Enrollment - - - = -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin:
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY _ Quarter) Budget

|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL
EXPENSES PER PUPIL

* Enroliment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed
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'OL

Total Revenue

INet Income

Total Expenses

Actual Student Enrollment

(3,078,640)

3,110,346
31,706

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Actual
vs.
Original
Budget TY

PY Actual (PY TY
I No. of
COMPLETED
Actual CY

Actual CY
vs.
Actual PY

REVENUE

Grants

Other

Other

Title |

Grants

Other

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0)
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding)| -|
Special Education Revenue

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)

NYC DoE Rental Assistance

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs

Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation

CY Per Pupil Rate
| 14,527 |
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Total Revenue (3.078,640) - -
Total Expenses 3,110,346 - -
Net Income 31,706 - -
Actual Student Enrollment -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PY TY

Page 55 of 61

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. ! No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED vs.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
Other 2 - =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES L -1 - -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations (3,500) P -
Fundraising (134,000) - =
Erate Reimbursement = 5 -
Earnings on Investments - - -
Interest Income (8,500) - -
Food Service (Income from meals) = - -
Text Book - - S =
OTHER - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES _ (146000) - -
TOTAL REVENUE | (3,078,640)| - -




oL

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enroliment

(3,078,640)
3,110,346
31,706
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*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PY TY
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. 1 No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED vs.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS _ No. of Paositions S .
Executive Management - 88,888 - -
Instructional Management [ - 112,500 - -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators &) 141,712 =] =]
CFO / Director of Finance [ - 102,621 - -
Operation / Business Manager L - | 43,959 - -
Administrative Staff - 87,116 - -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - - | 576,79 - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular | - - - =
Teachers - SPED m - | 481,800 - -
Substitute Teachers [ -] - - -
Teaching Assistants [ -] - - -
Specialty Teachers . - 792,79 - -
Aides “ - - - -
Therapists & Counselors (- - - -
Other | - | 202,820 - -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL -] 1.477.416 = =
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse ” - - | - -
Librarian [ -] - - o
Custodian -] - - -
Security I - - -
Other | = »_“w_mOO = =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -| - -1 13,600 B - | -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -] | 2067812 . )
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 158,788 - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 426,144 - .
Retirement / Pension 30,000 = -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS [ 614,932 - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS [ -1 [ 2682744 ] : z




Total Revenue (3,078,640) - -
Total Expenses 3,110,346 - -
Net Income 31,706 - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PY TY
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 'OL vs. !/ No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED vs.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
CONTRACTED SERVICES -
Accounting / Audit 26,500 - -
Legal 7.500 - :
Management Company Fee = - -
Nurse Services ) - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - -
Payroll Services - - -
Special Ed Services 7,000 - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 96,752 - -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES | 137,752 - -
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DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

Page 58 of 61

Total Revenue (3,078,640) - -
Total Expenses 3,110,346 - -
Net Income 31,706 - -
Actual Student Enrollment -
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PY TY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. ! No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED vs.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
SCHOOL OPERATIONS _
Board Expenses - - _ =
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials - - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 45,500 - -
Textbooks / Workbooks - - _ =l
Supplies & Materials other - - -
Equipment / Furniture 4,500 - -
Telephone 3,000 - -
Technology 11,000 - -
Student Testing & Assessment - - -
Field Trips 2,500 - -
Transportation (student) = = o=
Student Services - other - - -
Office Expense 23,900 - -
Staff Development 22,000 - -
Staff Recruitment 9,200 - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 4,000 - -
School Meals / Lunch - = =
Travel (Staff) 6,000 - -
Fundraising 5,500 | - I
Other 43,250 | - -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS | 180350 | - -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - .
Insurance 31,000 = N =
Janitorial 31,000 - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 12,000 - -
Repairs & Maintenance 35,500 - -
Equipment / Furniture - - -
Security - - - -
Utilities = = =
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE | 109,500 - -

3036 |




'OL

'OL
Total Revenue (3,078,640) - -
Total Expenses 3,110,346 - -
Net Income 31,706 - -
Actual Student Enrollment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the ‘Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PY TY
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. ! No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED vs.
| BudgetTY Actual CY Actual PY
NET INCOME | 31,706 | ™ -

Page 59 of 61



'OL

Total Revenue (3,078,640) - -

Total Expenses 3,110,346 - =

Net Income 31,706 - -
Actual Student Enrollment -
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PY TY

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. ! No. of Actual CY

Original COMPLETED vs.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) = -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - | -

REVENUE PER PUPIL |

EXPENSES PER PUPIL * - .
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Charter Schools Institute
The Slate Universily of New York

Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
2017-18

>a3__.:m=m”2m 30,00
expenditures per pupil: :

Per NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all

general administration salaries and other general
administration expenditures divided by the total
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit
costs or expenditures should not be reported here.

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Trustees of
New York Center for Autism Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New York Center for Autism Charter School
(the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’'s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 20,
2017, on our consideration of the School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Slorls fane K UP

New York, NY
October 20, 2017

MARKS PANETH

ACCQUNTANTS & ADVISORS



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

ASSETS 2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2C and 9B) $ 199,709 §$ 403,491
Investments, at fair value (Notes 2D, 2E, and 4) 2,096,237 2,087,138
Contributions and Grants receivable (Notes 2F and 2H) - 6,272
Due from related party (Note 11) 218,894 -
Prepaid expenses and other assets 21,939 6,874
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2C and 3) 70,044 70,037
Property and equipment, net (Notes 2| and 5) 120,760 127,695

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2727583 § 2701507

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 166,651 $ 166,462
Refundable advances (Note 2G) 22,273 22,273

TOTAL LIABILITIES 188,924 188,735
CONTINGENCIES (Note 7)
NET ASSETS (Note 2B)
Unrestricted 2,377,405 2,456,080
Temporarily restricted (Note 8) 161,254 56,692
TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,538,659 2,512,772
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2727583 § 2.701.507

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments
Depreciation and amortization expense

Subtotal

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Contributions and grants receivable
Due from related party
Tuition and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets

(Decrease) increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Refundable advances

Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in restricted cash
Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from maturity of investments
Purchase of investments

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

2017 2016
$ 25887 S (33,161)
3,142 (248)

54,724 58,873

83,753 25,464

6,272 46,719

(218,894) -

: 13,380

(15,065) 15,876
189 (9,442)

5 4,982

(143,745) 96,979
(7 (6)
(47,789) (26,468)
2,037,241 2,088,080
(2,049,482) (2,097,361)
(60,037) (35,755)
(203,782) 61,224
403,491 342,267

$ 199,709 $ 403,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

New York Center for Autism Charter School (the “School”) is an educational corporation formed to operate a
charter school located in the City of New York, borough of Manhattan. In July 2005, the Board of Regents of
the University of the State of New York, for and on behalf of the State Education Department, granted a
provisional charter valid for a term of five years, incorporating the School. On April 20, 2010, the Board
granted the School a first charter renewal valid for an additional term of five years through and including April
14, 2015. On June 10, 2015, the Board granted the School a second and third charter renewal valid for an
additional term of five years through and including June 30, 2020.

The School's mission is to provide individualized, scientifically-based educational services to children with
autism and other pervasive developmental disorders. The School promotes the achievement of high
educational standards and the full intellectual, social, physical, and emotional potential of each of its
students. It extends its educational programming beyond the school’s walls through training, consultation,
and support for students’ families. The School also offers ongoing professional development opportunities to
its staff, as well as to other educators in New York City and the surrounding area. The School is exempt from
federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as an organization
described in Section 501(c)(3).

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Accounting — The School prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting.
The School adheres to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

B. Basis of Presentation — The School maintains its net assets under the following three classes;

Unrestricted — represents net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Contributions are
considered available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Temporarily Restricted — represents net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
by actions of the School or by the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted — represents net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions on the corpus
of the gifts specifying they be maintained in perpetuity. There were no permanently restricted net
assets as of June 30, 2017 and 2016.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash equivalents include all highly liquid instruments purchased with
maturities of 90 days or less.

D. Investments — Investments are stated at fair value. Donated securities are recorded at their fair values on
the date received using an average of the high and low price on the date received. Investment income is
recorded as revenue in the period earned.

E. Fair Value Measurements — Fair value measurements are the prices that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In order
to increase consistency and comparability in fair value measurements, a fair value hierarchy prioritizes observable
and unobservable inputs used to measure fair value into three levels, as described in Note 4.

F. Contributions and Grants — Contributions received, including unconditional promises to give, are
recognized as revenues in the appropriate category of net assets in the period received. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when they become unconditional, that is, when the conditions are
substantially met. All contributions receivable are expected to be collected within one year.



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G.

Government Support — State and local per pupil revenue resulting from the School's charter status and
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the
charter agreement.

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contract are recorded by the School when
qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable. Funds received in advance for which expenditures have
not been incurred are reflected as refundable advances in the accompanying statements of financial
position.

Grants and Contracts Receivable — Grants and contracts receivables are stated at the amount
management expects to collect from outstanding balances. The School provides an allowance for doubtful
accounts for receivables. This estimate is based on management’'s assessment of the aged basis of its
government funding sources, current economic conditions and creditworthiness of its donors and grantors.
The School determined that no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary as of June 30, 2017 and
2016.

Property and Equipment — The School capitalizes property and equipment having a cost of $500 or
more and a useful life of at least one year. Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-
line basis over the lesser of the life of the improvements or the charter term.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — The School allocates expenses on a functional basis among its
programs and supporting services. Expenses that can be identified as belonging to a specific program
and/or support service are allocated directly according to their natural expense classification.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses
recognized during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 3 — RESTRICTED CASH

The New York City Department of Education (the “NYCDOE") requires the School to maintain funds in a
separate cash account to have funds available to ensure an orderly liquidation, dissolution or transition
process if the School’'s charter were to be terminated or the School was closed for other reasons. Restricted
cash amounted to $70,044 and $70,037 as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

NOTE 4 — INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Investments consisted of the following as of June 30, 2017 and were classified in the table below in two of the
three levels as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Total

Certificates of deposit $ . $ 1,947,846 $ 1,947,846
Money market funds 148,391 - 148.391
Total investments $ 148391 $ 1947846 $ 2,096,237




NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 4 — INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2016 and were classified in the table below in two of the
three levels as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Total

Certificates of deposit $ - $ 2025946 3 2,025,946
Money market funds 61,192 - 61,192
Total investments $ 61192 § 2,025946 $ 2,087,138

Investments are subject to market volatility that could substantially change their carrying values in the near
term.

Investment income consisted of the following for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 and is included in
other income in the accompanying statements of activities:

2017 2016

Interest and dividends $ 12,422 $ 9,505
Unrealized (loss) gain on investments (3,142) 248
Total $ 9,280 $ 9,753

The fair value hierarchy defines three levels as follows:

Level 1: Valuations based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in an active market that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to
Level 1 inputs. Level 1 valuations are obtained from real-time quotes for transactions in active exchange
markets involving identical assets.

Level 2: Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations are
obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies, including
option pricing models, discounted cash flow models or similar techniques, and not based on market
exchange, dealer, or broker-traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain assumptions and
projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities.

In determining fair value, the School utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible in its assessment of fair value.
Investments in money market funds are valued using market prices in active markets (Level 1). investments in
certificates of deposit are valued based on average daily yields and other observable inputs (Level 2).

The School's policy is to recognize transfers in and out between fair value levels as of the beginning of the

period in which the transfer takes place. During the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, no such transfers
between fair value levels occurred.

-10-



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 5 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of June 30, 2017 and 2016:

Estimated
2017 2016 Useful Lives
Furniture and fixtures $ 282,265 $ 267,390 5 years
Computer equipment 200,530 189,441 3 years
Remaining
Leasehold improvements 515,035 493,210 charter term
997,830 950,041
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (877.070) (822,346)

Total $ 120,760 $ 127,695

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $54,724 and $58,873 for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016, respectively.

NOTE 6 — SCHOOL FACILITY

The School has a Facility Shared Use Agreement (the “Facility Agreement”) with the NYCDOE for dedicated
and shared space at P.S. 50, a New York City public school located at 433 East 100" Street, New York, New
York at a cost of $1 per year. The total square footage utilized by the School during the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016 amounted to approximately 8,200 square feet. The School will continue to operate under the
terms of the Facility Agreement unless either party terminates the Facility Agreement with appropriate notice. In
addition, the School continues to be responsible for any overtime-related costs for services provided beyond
the regular opening hours.

NOTE 7 - CONTINGENCIES

A. The School believes it had no uncertain tax positions as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, in accordance
with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 740, “Income Taxes,” which provides
standards for establishing and classifying any tax provisions for uncertain tax positions.

B. Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement by the School. Management is of the opinion
that such disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial
statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements
for such potential claims.

NOTE 8 — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes as of June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Purpose restricted:
Extended school-year program 3 45,006 3 45,006
Payroll for two new positions 104,000 -
Transition program 8,939 8,939
Other 3,309 2,747
161,254 $ 56,692

-1 -



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 8 — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (Continued)

For the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, temporarily restricted net assets were released from donor
restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes or by the occurrence of other events
specified by donors as follows:

2017 2016
Purpose restrictions accomplished:
Extended school-year program $ 45,000 $ 45,000
Payroll for two new positions 21,000 -
Adaptive physical education - 2,785
Transition program - 11,061
Other 438 6,035

$ 66438 64,881

NOTE 9 — CONCENTRATIONS

A. The School receives a majority of its revenues from the New York State Education Department
through the New York City Department of Education Office of Schools. The New York City
Department of Education provides general operating support to the Schoot based upon the location
and the number of students enrolled. Operating support provided to the School by the New York City
Department of Education totaled $2,923,109 and $2,905,971 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and
2016, respectively. The School is dependent upon this level of funding in order to continue its
operations.

B. Cash accounts that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash
accounts with banks that exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") insurance
limits. Cash accounts are insured up to $250,000 per depositor. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, there
was approximately $0 and $158,000, respectively, of cash and cash equivalents held by a bank that
exceeded FDIC limits.

NOTE 10 — PENSION PLAN

The School maintains a defined contribution plan (“Plan”) in accordance with the provisions of Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code. This Plan is available to all eligible full-time employees who have at least one
year of service. The School, at its own discretion, can make match and nonelective contributions. Effective
July 1, 2013, the Plan was amended to match each participant’s contribution, up to a maximum 3% of gross
compensation. Contributions amounted to $27,483 and $26,431 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and
2016, respectively. Such amounts are included in fringe benefits and payroll taxes in the accompanying
statements of functional expenses.

NOTE 11 — DUE FROM RELATED PARTY
During the year ended June 30, 2016, the School received from the State University of New York Charter
Schools Institute authorization of the granting of a new charter to establish a New York Center for Autism

Charter School in the Bronx (the “Bronx School”) that will operate identically to the current Manhattan school.
The new Bronx School opened in September 2017 for the 2017-18 school year.
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 11 — DUE FROM RELATED PARTY (Continued)

The Bronx School is related to the School through a common Board of Trustees. During fiscal year 2017, the
School provided planning and development support for the opening of the Bronx school. During the year
ended June 30, 2017, expenses paid by the School net of revenue for the Bronx School amounted to
$218,894 and are included in due from related party in the accompanying statements of financial position.

NOTE 12 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective July 1, 2017, the School and the Bronx School merged under one Education Corporation with the
Bronx School Employer Identification Number and the combined entity is known as NYC Autism Charter
Schools. The School and the Bronx School are operated as divisions of the NYC Autism Charter Schools and
identified as NYC Autism Charter School East Harlem and NYC Autism Charter School Bronx, respectively.

Management has evaluated, for potential accrual or disclosure, events subsequent to the date of the

statements of financial position through October 20, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
New York Center for Autism Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New York Center for Autism Charter School
(the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 20, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in intermal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govermment Auditing
Standards.

Morison KSi

Indepersdent membar
-14 -



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing
Standards in considering the School's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Ty foanek Uf

New York, NY
October 20, 2017

MARKS PANETH
-15-



ggn Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

OMB No. 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 6

Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. [ Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service I Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form390. Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2016 andending JUN 30, 2017

B Check if C Name of organization

aelictle: | NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
tnes® | CHARTER SCHOOL

D

Employer identification number

yﬁg‘ae Doing business as **k_**k*%¥5QQH

rotien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

fa, | 433 EAST 100TH STREET (212)860 2580

e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 3 ' 210 ' 258.

Amended| NEW YORK, NY 10029

;}g},’"_"“' F Name and address of principal officerJULIE FISHER
Perdnd | SAME AS C ABOVE

| Taxexempt status: [ X 501(¢)(3) LI 501(c)( )« (insert no.) [T 4947(a)(1) or [_] 527

J Website: pp WWW . NYCAUTISMCHARTERSCHOOL . ORG

H(a) Is this a group return

for subordinates? DYes No

H(b) Are all suberdinates included?D Yes D No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Hic) Group exemption number B

K_Form of organization: LK_I Corporation |__J Trust [__J Association [ __] Other B>

| L Year of formation: 20 0 5[ M State of legal domicile: N'Y

]T’art 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALIZED,
§ SCIENTIFICALLY BASED EDUCATIONAL SERVICES TO CHILDREN WITH AUTISM
g 2 Check this box P> L lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) R 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ) 4 12
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line2a) . 5 49
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) e 6 12
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 266,523. 271,567.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) N 2,905,971. 2,923,1009.
61:; 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4 and 7d) 9,505. 12,822,
11 Other revenue (Part Vil column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) 1,685, 3,160.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ... 3,183,684. 3,210,258.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) R 0. 0.
A 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A}, Ilnes 5 10) 2,755,710, 2,746 ,936.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e¢) 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 66,796,
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£24¢) 461,383, 434,293,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 3,217,093, 3,181,229.
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... -33,4009. 29,029.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
E—% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16} 2,701,507, 2,727,583.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) _ 188,735, 188,924.
25| 20 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract fine 21 from line 20 . 2,512,772, 2,538,659.

|_art Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer
Here JULIE FISHER, EXEC. DIRECTOR

Date

Type or print name and fille

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature
Paid ROBERT R LYONS

Date

check ]| PIIN
IsFeIl-empluyed P00227472

Preparer |Firm's name p MARKS PANETH LLP

Frm'sEINp **-***8842

Use Only | Firm's address 685 THIRD AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10017

Phoneno.212-503-8800

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

LLJ Yes L__[ No

632001 11-11-16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2016)



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL *¥*_***%¥5995 pygo2

| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 1l ... I:]

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE MISSION OF THE NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL IS TO

PROVIDE INDIVIDUALIZED, SCIENTIFICALLY BASED EDUCATIONAL SERVICES TO
CHILDREN WITH AUTISM AND OTHER PERVASIVE DEVELOPMENTAL DISORDERS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 0r 99022 . L Yes [XTNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: } (Expenses $ 2 P 566 ’ 328. including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 2 ’ 923 v 109. }
THE SCHOOL PROVIDES INDIVIDUAL, SCIENTIFICALLY BASED, EDUCATIONAL

SERVICES TO CHILDREN WITH AUTISM AND OTHER PERVASIVE DEVELOPMENTAL

DISORDERS. IN FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 2017, THERE WERE 32 STUDENTS AGES
5-21. THE CHARTER OF THE NYC AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL SETS FORTH 10 ANNUAL
GOALS HAVING TO DO WITH STUDENT PERFORMANCE ON FORMAL AND INFORMAL
ASSESSMENTS, STUDENT MOVEMENT TO LESS RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENTS,
PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS, TEACHER PROFICIENCY, PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT,
FISCAL CONTROLS, AND PROFESSIONAL OUTREACH. ALL GOALS WERE MET OR
EXCEEDED.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

de

Total program service expenses P 2,566,328,

Form 990 (2016)
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL FX_*%%5995 rpage3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedu/e B Schedule of Contr/butors> . 12 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposntlon to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng acthltles ar have a sectlon 501( ) electlon in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatron that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il .15 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part if 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il ) N T S, 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X llne 21 for escrow or custodlal account I|ab|I|ty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzatlon hold assets in temporarlly restrlcted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV L 110 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI VIl VlIl IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
oSSR I b (- D
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 187 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl I Me
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of |ts totaI assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX id| X |
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X [ 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil s S 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and X!l isoptional | 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13| X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg, fundralsmg, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV e 1140 X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 OOO of grants or other asmstance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV T (L) X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5, 000 of aggregate grants or other aSS|stance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profeSSIonaI fundra|snng services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIII I|nes
1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part i i 1 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng act|V|t|es on Part VIII I|ne 9a’7 lf "Yes !
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

632003 11-11-16



NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL **_*%%5905  puged
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H N . |20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7 | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Scheaule |, Parts tand it |21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic |nd|V|duals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land lll 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organlzatlon S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
LT 0O << D

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", gotoline 25a | 244 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exernpt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? e . | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? e 24
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year’7 1 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pr|or year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part! o |2sw X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 6 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other as5|stance to an offlcer dlrector trustee key employee substantlal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il e oo | 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg partles (see Schedule L Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete ScheduIeL Part IV ... | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedu/e M e I X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M e s |90 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! e e || 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of lts net assets'Nf "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll s |32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulat|ons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | - o | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R Part /l //l or IV and
PartV,line 1 sy 1 04 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty WIthln the meanlng of sectlon 512 b)(13)'? s ... |35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction W|th a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable related organlzatlon?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 e [ X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its act|V|t|es through an entlty that is not a related organlzat|on
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi .. ... |37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to comiplete Schedule O ... ag | X
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL *k_kk*5QQ5

NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

Page 5

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable R 1a 24
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 49
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns" ) 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? e 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O R N 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 OOO and d|d the organlzatlon sohcnt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? N 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or glfts
were not tax deductible? | e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? N 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was reqU|red
to file Form 82827 _ T R e A 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqwred? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? R 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person" 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 R 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles R i [ )
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts Is the organnzahon f|||ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? = 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. 113
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 1 18c x i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services durlng the tax year'7 : 14a X
b_If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL k% _***%59Q5

NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

Page 6

art Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes [ No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . | 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governlng
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ) 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly performed by or under the dlrect supervnsnon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? I 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f||ed'> R 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? , 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs heId or wrltten actlons undertaken durlng the year by the foIIowmg
a The governing body? , - on e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body’7 . gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. POIICIBS (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the act|v1t|es of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? _ | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flllng the form'> 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 o l1eal X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to confhcts" el X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done N 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written wh|stleb|ower pollcy'7 N 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? 114 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ) 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or parthlpate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requmng the organ|zat|on to evaluate |ts part|0|pat|on
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed | NONE

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
- Own website D Another's website IZI Upon request |:] Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p»

MARK SARETSKY - 212-860-2580

433 EAST 100TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10029

632006 11-11-16
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Form 990 (2016} CHARTER SCHOOL WH_**N5995  page?
[Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VII -~ [:]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -O- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |jst all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | o ot crigf::ﬂ'ggthan ono Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & . (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ 3 g £ . and related
bfelow § g 5 g §§ 5 organizations
line) Elz|5|&([FE|s
(1) CHARLES CHIGAS 1.00
TRUSTEE (FORMER) X 0. 0. 0.
(2) HUGH O'ROURKE 1.00
TREASURER/SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ILENE LAINER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MITCHELL BAUM 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BEN HARTMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6) CAROL SANTIAGO 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ASHLEY GARRETT 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CHRISTINE SANDLER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ALVIN SHIH 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) PAUL O'NEILL 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) PIER LEGENDRE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) RICHARD LARIOS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. O 0.
(13) HANNAH HOCH 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JULIA FISHER 40.00
EXEC. DIRECTOR X
(15) MARK SARETSKY 40.00
CFO X
632007 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL *X_**¥*¥5095  page8
art Vll| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) —
(A) (8) (€} (D) (E) F
Name and title Average | L e S Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | hox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Offtcar and a dirstor/invetoo) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | £ L. (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizationsf g [ = g |g and related
blfelow g g 5 % g% 5 organizations
ine) |E[2|5 |z [BE|s
1D SUDRORAl e B
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA | 4 .
d Total(addlinestband 16) ... i
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh INAWIGUEI || ... ..., 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0
Form 990 (2016)
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Forrri 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL **k_**k*¥50995 page9

[ Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .. ..

]

(A) (B) (%] L uded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?F"grf‘!lu a:?{ﬁ;ge?
exempt function business se tions
revenue revenue -514
.gg 1 a Federated campaigns . ... ... |la
53| b Membershipdues ... .. [1b
-E ¢ Fundraisingevents = l1c
§§ d Related organizations ~|1d
g‘g e Government grants (contrlbutlons) 1e
.g‘g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§g similar amounts not included above _ |1¢| 271,567,
E'ﬂ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
36| h Total.Addlinestatf . p | 271,567,
Business Code|
@ [ 2a TUITION REVENUE 900099 [2,923,109./2,923,109.
.g g b
(72} 5 c
§3| «
=l .
o f All other program service revenue
g_Total. Add lines 2a:2f _ _ . p»12,923,108.
3  Investment income (|nc|ud|ng leldends interest, and
other similar amounts) > 12,422, 12,422,
4  Income from investment of tax -exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties ... B
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents L
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (1088} ..., B
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) . .. ...
d Netgainor(10ss) ..............ccooiinin. el
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PatV,line18 a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundra|smg events el
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 . ... &
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actlvmes T L | 2
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... ... ... ... @4
b Less: costofgoodssold b ] *
c Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory __________________ | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISCELLANEQOUS 900099 3,160. 3,160.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Addlines11a1id ___  — p 3,160.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. p |3,210,258.[2,923,109. 0. 15,582.
632009 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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tatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart IX ..o L |
Lo AgHincidelamaunts repoRocionings 6a; Total efgenses Progra(r’r?)service Manage{:g]ent and Funéralsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dwectors
trustees, and key employees - 349,016. 124,454. 183,301. 41,261.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 1,872,672. 1,673,332. 184,123. 15,217.
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 21,943, 21,943.
9 Other employee benefits 271,260. 250,597. 20 ,663-
10 Payrolltaxes 232,045. 201,880. 27,845, 2,320.
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Lol i e e 7,879, 7,879,
€ ACCOUNMTING e i iiysiiiivtoma s s arats
d Lobbying )
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV ||ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of I|ne 25
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 130,638. 102,086, 28,552,
12 Advertising and promotion o =
13 Office expenses ... ... ... 70,184. 9,650. 54,043. 6,491.
14 Information technology oo
16 Royalties . .
16 Ocoupanty | . ...
17 Travel 1,816. 508. 907.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest
21 Payments to afflllates
22 Depreciation, depletlon and amortization ___ 54,724. 49, 250. 5,474,
B3 INSUMBNGS s siicivihesss s S8 28,812. 23,050. 5,762,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CLASSROOM & TEACHING 74,057. 74,057.
b COMM, & OUTREACH 23,146. 11,736. 9,903. 1,507.
¢ STAFF DEVELOPMENT 19,344, 7,854, 11,490.
d REPATRS & MAINTENANCE 16,781. 13,425. 3,356.
e All other expenses 6,912, 2,105. 4,807,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,181,229.| 2,566,328, 548,105. 66,796.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ I:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
632010 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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CHARTER SCHOOL
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[Part X [Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... i

L]

632011 11-11-16

11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 473 ;D 28.] 2 269 ’ 753.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 6,272.] 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part il of Sch L 6
. 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 0.
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 6,874.] o 21,939.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 997,830.
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 877,070. 127,695.| 10¢c 120,760.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 2, 087 ;1 38.] 11 2,096,237,
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 | 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets . .. .. .. 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 E 0.] 15 218,894,
16 Total assets. Add ||nes1through15(mustequal I|ne34) o T N Tt 2,701,507.] 16 2,727,583.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 166,462.| 17 166,651.
18  Grants payable 22,273.| 18 22.,273.
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
- (23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated th|rd partles 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties T 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 188,735.| 26 188,924,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > L_l and
A complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
::; 27 Unrestricted net assets T 2,456,080.| 27 2,377,405.
S |28  Temporarily restricted net assets 56,692.| 28 161,254.
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets | 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b |:]
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds | 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incore, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,512,772.] 33 2,538,659,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 2 ' 701 ’ 507. 34 2 ' 727 i 583.
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) CHARTER SCHOOL ¥*_***5995 pagel2

[ Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

L]

© O N0 OON

-
o

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

3,210, 258.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . .

3,181,229.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

29,029.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A))

2,512,772,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

_3,1420

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

CloINO|g|h[WIN |-

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O)

0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne 33
column (B))

e
o

2,538,659,

[Part Xl | Flnanciél Statements and Reportlng

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

x]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash DE Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

E Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a X

2| X

2| X

3a X

3b

632012 11-11-16
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tregsury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Iternal Revenue Servica » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection

Name of the organization NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL **_**¥%¥5995

[Part! | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 []

5

10

0 0000 O

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.}

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [I1.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4).
12 I:l An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

=]

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appaoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

[:I Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

:' Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

|:[ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

[

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations oo |
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN {ifi) Type of organization | (V) /s i oranzaion 1510 | (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other

{described on lines 1-10 in your governing document?
above (see instructions)) Yes No

organization support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 632021 09-21-16  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL **k_***50995 pgage2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and 170{b){1){A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 |

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 P_I.iblic support. Subtract ling § from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >  (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 [
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year asa sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... Y e L s e e A R T S L e R e L s i i Pl:]

ection C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (®) ... .. |14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 ) 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and I|ne 14is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . T |:]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and I|ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization S —

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b and I|ne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization g oty >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and I|ne 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see lnstruct|ons _» |:|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
su.euule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL K*¥_***%5995 Pages
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1through5 . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines7aand 7b

8 Public support. WEJ
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines10aand10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... A T S G e RS R s e e P[___l
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, colurin (fy) ...~ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 3 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) R I 1 4 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton .. P

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ... P |:|
632023 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL *¥*_***5995 paged
a Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ii)) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-£2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Forrm 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f} (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lil non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

632024 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 E2) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL **_***5995 pages

[Part IV ] Supporting Organizations ;.ontinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

632025 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOQOL - **¥_***5995 pages
[Part V [ Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) gtg'trigrr:ta?)(ear
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2  Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7  Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) (C(:)L;rtrigr;tal\)/ear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 | Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL k% ***5995 Pager
|PartV [ Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ;nfinueq)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0] (ii) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a
b
¢ From 2013
d From2014
e From2015
f _Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b frem 4
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c
8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016

® a0 |0 |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-C7) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL **k_**%*5995 pages

l Part VI I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part |1, line 17a or 17b; Part lli, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

632028 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors Tl T
E)FrOQrsr;(‘)?F?I(:))' S90°E2, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 16
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
CHARTER SCHOOL **_**%x5095

Organization type(check one}:

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0000n

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

E[ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Ill.

I:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... ... P §

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

623451 10-18-16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-F7, or 990-PF) (?016)

Page 2

Name of organization
NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

Employer identification number

CHARTER SCHOOL **_*%%¥5995
Part | Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | CHARLES HAYDEN FOUNDATION Person [ XI
Payroll f:l
140 BROADWAY $ 45,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10005 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | ASHLEY GARRETT Person [ X]
Payroli
(Complete Part [l for
— noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | MICHELLE & HOWARD NEWHOUSE Person  [X]
Payroll l:l
— $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
— noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | JAMES MODLIN Person [ X]
Payroll |:|
— $ 15,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | DUSTIN NGUYEN Person
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | NEW YORK COLLABORATES AUTISM Person [X]
Payroll |:|
3 EAST 54TH ST. $ 125,000. Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

‘Name of organization

NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

CHARTER SCHOOL

Employer identification number

*k_*k*¥5QQ5H

Partll Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)
(c)
fnr:lol:;l D ipti f o h i gvi(bruestimate) Date ::c):eived
escription of noncash property given (See instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
f:‘oc:l D ipti f o h i v orestimate) Date ::():eived
escription of noncash property given (See instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
f:loor;l D ipti f o h i fiMVi(or.estimate) Dat r(gc):eived
escription of noncash property given (Ses Instructions) ate
Part |
(@
(c)
f:‘o(:;\ D ipti f o h ty gi FMV (or estimate) Date :dc):e' ed
escription of noncash property given (See instructions) ate receiv
Part |
(a)
(c)
frooé Descrintion of (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat :d) ved
escription of noncash property given (See instructions) ate receive
Part |
(a)
(c)
. . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ i
from Description of noncash property given . i Date received
Part | (See instructions)

623453 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990 EZ, or 930 PF) (2016) _ Page 4
‘Name of organization Employer (dentification number
NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
CHARTER SCHOOL

**_***5995

Part Excluslvely religious, c elc., n section or
the year from any one contrlbutor Complale columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organlzatlons
completing Part ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, stc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year (Enter this info. once.)
Use duplicate copies of Part |ll if additional space is needed.
(a) No.
If-’rortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gortﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;l:rr:l‘ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ No.
g:rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
623454 10-18-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements — ARdr
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open t‘! Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www. Irs.gov/form930. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL *k_*%%5095

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

O h ON =

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year R
Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? - N [:l Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? .. |:| Yes I:l No

|Part Il [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzat:on answered "Yes' on Form 990 Part W, fine 7.

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
[:‘ Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements e |28

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements — ]2

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) e | 2¢c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not ona hlstorrc structure

listed in the National Register . 2d

Number of conservation easements modrfred transferred released ext|ngwshed or termlnated by the organlzatlon during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p»
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e I:I Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of V|olat|ons and enforcmg conservatlon easements during the year
»___

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(M@B)@? ... i dves L No

In Part XIlIl, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 N
(ii) Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX i > $
2  |f the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for flnancral galn prowde
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 . P8
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... e ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632051 08-29-16
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL *X_***5995 page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

d [j Loan or exchange programs

e [:l Other

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . ...

D Yes

l:[No

| Part IV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form990, Part X? =

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X and complete the foIIowmg table

[:] Yes

|:|No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance i 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Endingbalance . . 1f
2a Did the organlzatlon |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty'7 L_|Yes L_INo
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIlI L]
I PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and Iosses

Grants or scholarships ...

[ 2 =T B -

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>

%

b Permanent endowment p

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p

%

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated organiZations \;;uax. o s e T R S T Ry e e B S e e e 1 oa)
(ii) related organizations . 3alii)
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requ1red on Schedule R” 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|Part /] | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . mmansassmnsasanasssess s
b Buildings ;... comammsas sy ammne
¢ Leasehold improvements 482,795- 427:294- 55c501-
d Equipment 515,035- 449,776. 65,259-
e Other .
Total. Add Ilnes 1a!hmuqh 1e (Cofumn {d) must equa.‘ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c,) P 120,760.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632052 08-29-16
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL **_***¥5095 pgged
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or catégory (including name of security) (b) Book value () Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)
(B)
€
(D)
(E)
()
(G)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
] Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cast or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) DUE FROM RELATED PARTY 218,894,

(2)

(3)

(4)

(8)

(6)

(7

(8)

(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) € 15) . .. oo B> 218,894.
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

@

4)

(©)

(6)

(7)

(8)

)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line25.) ... .. B
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XllI [KI

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632053 08-28-16
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL *¥*_***5995 page4d
]Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements g s e s 1 3 5 207 ¥ 116.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... | 2a -3,142.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) Gt Soki e o AT 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d S —————— -3,142,.
3 SUbLractliNe 20 OMIINE T i o i e |3 3,210,258,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b .. .. | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPart XIL) . 4D

¢ Addlinesdaanddb ————————— | 7 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thss must equa! Form 990 Part.' line 12, ) 5 3,210,258.

] Par‘t X [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanmal Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 3,181,229.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites ... .. |®2a

b Prioryear adjustments . | 2D

€ Otherlosses o oo e diie siee s Sienimna i |20

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) ... | 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d I eE—— " 0.
3 Subtract ine 2e rom e 1 ... iiiisiiisimosstossbostosibinstaseinis oottt sssiisisiessiontiontiviniiosscncinssiy | 8 | 3o 18Ty BdF o

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIll.)
¢ Addlinesd4aanddb R R e || 96 0.
Total expenses. Add lines aand 4c (This must equar’ Form 990 ParH line 18) 3,181,229,
[T’art XIII| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

(5]

PART X, LINE 2:

THE SCHOOL BELIEVES IT HAD NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AS OF JUNE 30, 2017

AND 2016, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION ("ASC")

TOPIC 740, "INCOME TAXES," WHICH PROVIDES STANDARDS FOR ESTABLISHING AND

CLASSIFYING ANY TAX PROVISIONS FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.

632054 08-29-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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SCHEDULE E Schools OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

intSsaclesenseliens P> Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-EZ ) and its instructions is at WWw.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL *k_**%5095
| Partl |
YES | NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1 X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory pollcy toward students in aII |ts brochures
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? | 2 X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.
If you need more space, use Part Il 3 X
THE ENROLLMENT PACKAGE STATES THAT THE CHARTER SCHOOL SHALL
NOT DISCRIMINATE AGAINST ANY STUDENT, EMPLOYEE OR ANY OTHER
PERSON ON THE BASIS OF ETHNICITY, NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER OR
DISABILITY OR ANY OTHER GROUND THAT WOULD BE UNLAWFUL IF DONE
BY ANY OTHER PUBLIC SCHOOQOL.
4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? | 4a X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondlscrlmlnatory baS|s’7 .| 4b X
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and scholarships? R T sy (.1 P
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on |ts behalfto SO|ICIt contnbutlons’? e el |1 L | X
If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students'rights or privileges? e el i - X
b Admissions policies? e er e S e S e e e e A e e e T S AT 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff” oo S e S S R T s G S T e |LBE X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? e | 5 X
e Educational policies? | .. . o o i i e e R S e |58 X
t Useoffacilities? . e R R S e e i mviay | 08 X
g Athletic programs? o - i ins viizeams i So s R —————— LT X
h Other extracurricular activities? T T e e Ry : R R S T E R ws | X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part 1l
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? . . ... 6a | X
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? . .. . . . .. .._.......... |6b X
If you answered "Yes" on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il.
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of
Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explainonPart | ... . 7 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

632061 10-10-16
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NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM
Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-C7) 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL k¥ _**%5995 page2
art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.
Also provide any other additional information.

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVED PER PUPIL REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE NEW YORK CITY

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OF $2,923,109 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017.

632062 10-10-16 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMR No 1545-0047

2016

Deparlment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P'ublic
Internal Revenue Service B> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTI SM Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL *k_***%¥5995
[T’art | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[_] First-class or charter travel (] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions [:' Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
l:' Discretionary spending account [___I Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
[:l Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
]j Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? R 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqgualified retlrement plan'7 o 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each |tem in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? e 5a X
b Any related organlzatlon'> 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descrlbe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? N 6a X
b Any related organlzatlon’? ) 6b X
If "“Yes" on line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part III
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il ) R 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub]ect to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partut ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notace, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2016

632111 09-09-16
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 1

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service | 3 Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lIrs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL **_**%%¥50995

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

AND OTHER PERVASIVE DEVELOPMENTAL DISORDERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL FORM 990 IS REVIEWED PRIOR TO

SUBMISSION TO THE IRS BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR, THE TREASURER AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. IT IS THEN REVIEWED WITH

THE FULL BOARD OF TRUSTEES. ALL ISSUES AND CONCERNS ARE RESOLVED PRIOR TO

FINAL SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL (NYCACS) MAINTAINS A

STATEMENT OF POLICY REGARDING OFFICER AND TRUSTEE CONFLICS OF INTEREST.

ANNUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONFIRMATION DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETED. THE

POSITION OF QUALITY ASSURANCE MANAGER AT NYCACS PROVIDES OVERSIGHT AND

MONITORING OF THIS POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION FOR THE NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM

CHARTER SCHOOL'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER INCLUDED

CONSULTATION WITH INDEPENDENT PERSONS AND REVIEW OF COMPARABILITY DATA. FOR

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CONSULTATIONS WERE HELD WITH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOS AND

DIRECTORS OF EDUCATION AT SIMILAR PROGRAMS WITHIN RELATIVELY CLOSE

GEOGRAPHICAL PROXIMITY TO THE CHARTER SCHOOL. FOR THE CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER CONSULTATION WAS HELD WITH A MAJOR RECRUITER OF SENIOR FINANCE

STAFF. ADDITIONALLY, FOR BOTH POSITIONS, SELECTED TRUSTEES RESEARCHED AND
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
632211 08-25-16
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organizaton NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL **_**¥*%¥50995

DISCUSSED APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION FOR THE NECESSARY QUALIFICATIONS AND

SKILL SETS REQUIRED TO SUCCEED IN THESE POSITONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL MAKES ITS AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC VIA ITS WEBSITE AND UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

HAS NOT BEEN CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

632212 08-25-16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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